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KOSOVO SPECIALIST CHAMBERS
m DHOMAT E SPECIALIZUARA TE KOSOVES
SPECIJALIZOVANA VECA KOSOVA

MEMORANDUM

Single Judge Panel
Judge Marjorie Masselot

Kimberly P. West, Specialist Prosecutor

To:

Dr Fidelma Donlon, Registrar

Iain Edwards, Duty Counsel for Isni Kilaj
Through: Head of Court Management Unit

O 170 110

From: Associate Court Officer, Court Marcle:l?gement Unit “1=
File number: KSC-BC-2018-01
Date: 12 June 2024

Classification: PUBLIC

Memorandum in compliance with the “Decision on Request for

Subject: e
Reclassification and Related Matters”, F00696

Pursuant to the “Decision on Request for Reclassification and Related Matters”,! on 5 June
2024 the Registry reclassified as PUBLIC the following filings:

e KSC-BC-2018-01/F00636 (previously classified as Confidential);?
e KSC-BC-2018-01/F00646 (previously classified as Confidential).?

1 KSC-BC-2018-01, F00696, Decision on Request for Reclassification and Related Matters, 5 June 2024,
public.
2 KSC-BC-2018-01, F00636, Prosecution Notice, 19 April 2024, public.
3 KSC-BC-2018-01, F00646, Kilaj Request for Reclassification of Prosecution’s Notice of Intention to File
an Amended Indictment (F00636), 29 April 2024, public.
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